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RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS A :  
 
Bid Receiving/Réception des sousmissions 
Royal Canadian Mounted Police (RCMP) 
Procurement & Contracting  Services  
5th Floor, 10065 Jasper Avenue NW 
Edmonton, AB   T5J 3B1  
 
 
 
 
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT 
MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION 
 
Proposal to: Royal Canadian Mounted Police 
 
We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in right 
of Canada, in accordance with the terms and conditions 
set out herein, referred to herein or attached hereto, the 
goods, services and construction listed herein and on any 
attached sheets at the price(s) set out therefore. 
 
Proposition aux: Gendarmerie royale du Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté l 
Reine du chef du Canada, aux conditions énoncées ou 
incluses par référence dans la présente et aux annexes 
ci-jointes, les biens, services et construction énumérés ici 
sur toute feuille ci-annexée, au(x) prix  indiqué(s). 
 
Comments: - Commentaries : 
 
THIS DOCUMENT CONTAINS A SECURITY 
REQUIREMENT 
 
LE PRÉSENT DOCUMENT COMPORTE UNE 
EXIGENCE EN MATIÈRE DE SÉCURITÉ  
 
 
 
Vendor/ Firm Name and Address– 
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/ 
de l’entrepreneur 
 
 
 

Telephone # - Numéro de téléphone: 
 
___________________________________       
 
Email - Courriel:   
 
___________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Title-Sujet:  Interior Renovations – Viking RCMP Detachment 
Viking, AB /  Les Rénovations Intérieures – le Viking GRC Detachment - 

Viking, AB  

Solicitation No. - Nº de l’invitation 
M5000-16-3834/A    

Date  
23 December 2015   

Amendment No. – Nº modif :   001  

GETS Reference No. - Nº de référence du SEAG  PW-15-00712617     

Solicitation Closes – L’invitation prend fin   

At /à : 2:00  PM MST (Mountain Standard Time) 
HNR (heure normale de Rocheuses)      

On / le : 2015 December 29th / 2015 le 29 décembre    

Destination of Goods and Services – Destinations des biens et 
services -  See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Instructions 
See herein — Voir aux présentes 

Address Inquiries to – Adresser toute demande de renseignements  à 
Sandra Robinson, Senior Procurement Officer  

Telephone No. – Nº de téléphone 
780-670-8626 

Facsimile No. – Nº de télécopieur 
780-454-4523   

  
COMPLETE BELOW IN FULL - REMPLISSEZ CI-DESSOUS EN ENTIER 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm 
(type or print) – Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom 
du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères 
d’imprimerie) 
 
 
 
 

Signature 
 
 

Date 
 



 
 Solicitation No. – Nº de l’invitation : 
M5000-16-3834/A Amendment 001 
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Amendment 001 has been raised to provide answers to questions that were raised. 
 
Question 1:  We have looked at the plans and have noticed there is a scope of work to remove 
flooring. Is there a plan to replace it, if so with what type of flooring? 

Answer: Sheet A1, Demolition Note D2 states remove flooring from Room 201.  The RCMP assumes 
there is pre-existing hardwood flooring underneath the carpet.  Take up and dispose of the broad-
weave carpet and smooth edge, re-install existing baseboard.  At that time the Owner will decide on 
floor treatment (ie: re-lacquer - NIC) , if any.  The RCMP may also decide to leave as-is. 
 
Question 2: The following windows are to be modified W1, W2, W3, W4. Could you please explain. 

Answer: W1, W2, W3, and W4 refer to window dimensions (see Sheet A2), for materials estimating 
and custom fabricating.  Renovation Notes R1 and/or R4 (see Sheet A1) apply selectively, as indicated, 
to the 4 different windows. 
  
Refer to Specification Section 05 50 10 - Window Security Grilles and Section 10 10 10 - Reflective 
Window Film for more information. 
 
Question 3:  Is there a finish schedule for the walls? 

Answer: No paint or finish schedule will be provided.  RCMP Intent: that a minimal amount of painting 
be performed.  For all locations to be painted and/or patch painted:  match existing, and paint affected 
surface to the nearest inside or outside corner.  For new drywall: prime plus 2 coats.  For existing 
painted surfaces: 1 re-coat.   

For additional painting information, see Specification Section 09 91 05. 
  
Questions from Site Visit: 
 
Question 4: Location of the main power feed?   
Answer:  Under stairs. 
 
Question 5: Are there specific locksets for doors receiving new hardware?   
Answer:  Yes - see specifications. 
 
Question 6: What is the proposed timeline?   
Answer:  Proposed schedule as follows: contract award early January; shops and security clearance 4-
6 weeks; construction complete by end of March 2016. 
 
Question 7: Is room 201 receiving another layer of drywall including the ceiling?   
Answer:  Yes - see drawings. 
 
Question 8: Where are applications being submitted to? 
Answer:  Please refer to the solicitation documentation for full instructions. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same.<<END>>> 


